/7—~\ |0WA DEPARTMENT OF
Q’ AGRICULTURE & —
\ ﬁ LAND STEWARDSHIP Secretaryongriculturz

Wallace State Office Building + 502 E 9th St, Des Moines, IA50319 »  (515) 281-5305 « iowaagriculture.gov/animal-industry-bureau

MEMORANDUM

DATE: May 8, 2024
TO: lowa Licensed Veterinarians
FROM: Dr. Jeff Kaisand, State Veterinarian

RE: VET CVI Electronic Health Certificate Program

The Animal Industry Division of the lowa Department of Agriculture and Land Stewardship
(IDALS) is pleased to offer the electronic health certificate program, VET CVI. This application is
approved for submitting CVIs to all U.S. States and is free for all lowa licensed and accredited
veterinarians. '

Additional information on the VET CVI mobile and desktop applications, including a User Guide
and video tutorials, can be found on our website at: https://iowaagriculture.gov/animal-
industry-bureau/vet-cvi.

Any questions regarding this matter can be directed to the Animal Industry Division at
CVi@lowaAgriculture.gov or 515-281-5547.
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Jeffrey J. Kaisand, D.V.M.
State Veterinarian
Animal Industry Division Director

The lowa Department of Agriculture and Land Stewardship is an equal opportunity employer and provider.



